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YOUTH COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Andrea Ausberry, Land Use & Economic Development Clerk
FROM: Youth Commission
DATE: Tuesday January 20, 2015
RE: Referral response to BOS File No. 141304

We are in receipt of the January 14, 2015 referral of BOS File No. 141304:

Resolution supporting the efforts of San Francisco 2024 (SF2024) to bring the 2024
Olympic and Paralympic Games to the San Francisco Bay Area and encouraging the
United States Olympic Committee to select San Francisco as the official U.S. Candidate
City for the 2024 Olympic and Paralympic Games; authorizing the Mayor to execute an
Agreement with SF2024; authorizing the Mayor to execute the Joinder Agreement with
the United States Olympic Committee; and authorizing the Mayor to execute the Host
City Contract.

Thank you for considering the Youth Commission in this matter. Based on the U.S. Olympic
committee’s January 8" decision to select Boston as the contending city for the U.S. olympic
bid, the Youth Commission would like to decline the opportunity to schedule a hearing on this
resolution.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office at (415) 554-6446 with any questions in this matter.



